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GISDA

06/09/2016

Dear Mair,

I write this letter in response to your letter dated 23rd May which has been brought to my attention.

I understand that you are considering changing the parking restrictions on the Maes in Caernarfon.

As a company we can understand that you are attempting to make improvements to the Maes in

order to make it better, but I would like to draw your attention to the fact that a number of

companies on the Maes have goods delivered to them during the day. Despite your wishes for goods

to be delivered early in the morning this is difficult for a number of companies due to the restrictions

on opening times. Furthermore, it could be difficult for delivery companies due to requests from

many areas to be somewhere within a particular time.

And for us as a charity which is trying to carry out our work in a sustainable way by working within

the community and provide a hot food delivery service, these changes could be very detrimental to

us if we are unable to load our van with hot food from our café on the Maes.

Offering a hot food delivery service would become very difficult if we were unable to bring the van

close to the café during the hours being proposed. In order to load hot food from the oven in the

kitchen to the oven in the van, not to mention the complications involved with food hygiene

requirements. We would possibly have to reconsider our ability to offer such a service which could

harm our financial situation and lead to job losses as well as the sustainability of our Social

enterprise.

I would like you to take the above into consideration as our van is currently loaded between 9:00-

9:20. With food hygiene requirements requiring us to not keep food warm for long periods of time

and we usually return to the Maes to unload the van or even to restock it in order to continue with

the service over lunch at 11:00. Then unloading in order to empty the van of any food sometime

around lunch. Imposing time restrictions on this will have a substantial impact on our business.

Yours sincerely,

Te a Cofi Gisda

Lyndsey Thomas – Social Enterprise Team Leader
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Williams Mari Lyn (Rh-CTGC)

From: james cooke jandcchippy@googlemail.com

Sent: 06 September 2016 09:57

To: Williams Mari Lyn (Rh-CTGC)

Subject: Cyfyngiadau, Y Maes, Caernarfon

Dear Mari,

Having received the information regarding the new restrictions I suggest that you reduce the no

loading time from 8.30am to 6pm to correspond to that which exists on Pool Street 11am till

4.30pm. My feeling is that it would be easier to manage if it were in keeping with Pool Street and

would be fair to every business.

Sincerely,

Councillor Endaf Cooke
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Williams Mari Lyn (Rh-CTGC)

From: Ross Delyth Wyn (CG)

Sent: 08 September 2016 11:57

To: Williams Mari Lyn (Rh-CTGC)

Subject: FW: Pool Street / Stryd Llyn, Caernarfon

Dear Mari - I send you this note having been in touch with the Gwynedd legal department.

Thank you – Delyth

Dear Dafydd,

I have been asked to get in touch with you on behalf of Councillor Roy Owen. Roy is very concerned

about the Traffic Control Order Loading and Unloading – which will have a negative impact on Pool

Street businesses.

As you know, at present vehicles are able to drive up this street up to 11am – to load and unload.

However, with the new Order, the time would be restricted up to 8.30am only. The owners and

workers of the businesses on the street are completely opposed to this change – they believe the

change would negatively impact their businesses and are very concerned that they will miss the

opportunity to get goods into their shops as 8.30am is far too early to shut the street off to vehicles.

One example I was given was: what if there was a problem on the A55 which resulted in a lorry being

late to deliver goods.

On behalf of the businesses, Roy is very keen that the department reconsider these changes.

Delyth Wyn Ross

SWYDDOG CEFNOGI GRŴP ANNIBYNNOL/INDEPENDENT GROUP ASSISTANT 

Cefnogaeth Gorfforaethol/Corporate Support

Cyngor Gwynedd Council
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Cyngor Tref Frenhinol Caernarfon / Caernarfon Royal Town Council

Cyngor Gwynedd

Legal Services Department

Council Offices

Caernarfon Ll55 1SH

9 September 2016

Dear sirs,

Re: Gwynedd Council Order (Prohibition and Restriction of Loading and Unloading of Goods) (Y

Maes, Caernarfon) 2016

Thank you for your correspondence in relation to the above, dated 9 August that was brought before

the Town Council last Tuesday evening 6 September.

A wide ranging discussion was held on the subject and the Council decided to refuse the document

as its contents did not benefit the residents of Caernarfon.

Yours faithfully,

Katherine Owen SILCM

Town Clerk
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